Susan Rogers, Esq.
Executive Director

Board of
Dentistry

Dr. Michael Howl
Tulsa, Oklahoma
President

Dr. Jeff Lunday
Newcastle, Oklahoma
1st Vice- President

Dr. Jim Gore
Pryor, Oklahoma
2nd Vice President

Loretta Roberts, Esq.
Broken Arrow,
Oklahoma
Secretary/Treasurer

Chief Phil Cotten
(Retired)
Norman, Oklahoma

Dr. Lisa Nowlin
Elk City, Oklahoma

Dr. Stan Crawford
Grove, Oklahoma

Dr. Bobby Carmen
Norman, Oklahoma

Dr. Krista Jones
Edmond, Oklahoma

Dr. Erin Roberts
Enid, Oklahoma

Carolyn Hinckle, RDH
Midwest City,
Oklahoma

Stephen McCaleb, Esq.
Judicial Counsel

J. Kevin Stitt
Governor

OKLAHOMA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY
2920 N. Lincoln Blvd,, Suite B
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105
Phone 405/522-4844 Fax 405/522-4614

AGENDA
Regular Board Meeting
June 19, 2020 at 9:00 a.m.
(Board offices are closed. Meeting will be held by teleconference)

All Board members will appear via teleconference
Teleconference also available to the public

*Please remember if you are a member of the public this is just like a regular meeting.

If you would like to be recognized other than the list of invited guests from organizations, please
email: susan.rogers@dentistry.ok.gov. The Board President sets the agenda and is the
administrator of the meeting. All requests will be forwarded to the President so that he may call
on everyone in an orderly manner during this unusual meeting structure. The Board
appreciates everyone’s cooperation. This meeting is being conducted pursuant to SB 661 that is
in effect until the emergency declaration by the Governor is terminated or November 15, 2020,
whichever happens first.

Toll Free Number: 1-800-250-2600 Participant Pin 38476710#

1. Meeting called to Order

2. Approval of minutes from April 21, 2020 Emergency Board Meeting.

(OS]

Approval of minutes from May 15, 2020 Regular Board Meeting
4. Executive Director’s Report

5. President’s Report — Dr. Michael Howl
a. AADB report — conference cancelled

6. 1% Vice President’s Report — Dr. Jeff Lunday
a. CDCA report

7. Dental Hygiene Advisory Committee Report — Carolyn Hinkle, R.D.H.

8. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Appointments to the Advisory Committees:
See Appendix “A”.

9. Discussion and Possible Action to Approve Resolution 2020-3, to allow all licensees to complete up to 70%
of continuing education due no later than June 30", 2020 and to extend all current Anesthesia permits
through August 30 2020.



10.

11.

12.

14.

15.

16.

17.

I8.

Discussion and Possible Action to Appoint Carolyn Hinkle, R.D.H., to the Dental Hygiene Exam Review Committee with
CRDTS.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Applications for Dental Licenses and Dental Specialty licenses by Exam and
by Credentials in Appendix “B” pending passage of the jurisprudence exam or other items as listed.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Applications for Hygiene Licenses by Exam and by Credentials in Appendix
“A” pending passage of the Jurisprudence exam or other items as listed.

. Discussion and Possible Action on Reinstatement Requests received by Dentist, Dental Hygienists, and Dental Assistants

there were officially cancelled for non-payment by the Board as listed in Appendix “A”

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Retirement Requests as listed in Appendix “A”.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Allied Dental Education Committee Recommendations as listed in Appendix
'-GAi?.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Notices of Deceased Dentists and Dental Hygienists as listed in Appendix “A”.

New Business
Next regularly scheduled meeting set for August 14%, 2020.

Adjournment



1.

Emergency Board Meeting Minutes
April 21, 2020

Meeting called to Order-Dr. Howl calls the meeting to order. Dr. Jeff Lunday, Dr. Stan Crawford, Dr.
Bobby Carmen, Dr. James Gore, Dr. Erin Roberts, Dr. Lisa Nowlin, Dr. Mike Howl, Dr. Krista Jones
Carolyn Hinckle, RDH, Lori Roberts, Esq., Chief Phil Cotton present for meeting.

Discussion and update of COVID-19 situation and expiration of Board Resolution 2020-1
expiring on April 30, 2020.-No action taken.

Discussion and update from Dean Raymond Cohlmia regarding exam issues including but not
limited to NBDE exams and live-patient exam availability.-No action taken.

Adjournment- Dr. Jones makes a motion to adjourn and Dr. Lunday seconds the motion. All board
members vote yes.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
May 15, 2020

All Board members appeared via teleconference
Teleconference also available to the public

Meeting called to Order: Dr. Howl calls the meeting to order. Members in attendance: Dr. Michael
Howl, Dr. Jeff Lunday, Dr. Jim Gore, Loretta Roberts Esq., Chief Phil Cotton (Retired), Dr. Lisa Nowlin,
Dr. Stan Crawford, Dr. Krista Jones, Dr. Erin Roberts, Carolyn Hinckle, RDH. Members not in
attendance: Dr. Bobby Carmen.

Approval of minutes from January 17, 2020 Regular Board Meeting. Dr. Crawford makes a motion to
approve the minutes as amended and Dr. Jones seconds the motion. All Board members vote yes.

Approval of minutes from March 27, 2020 Emergency Board Meeting. Ms. Roberts states the minutes
should be amended to reflect the meeting was held via teleconference. Ms. Roberts makes a motion to
accept the amendment of the minutes and Dr. Roberts seconds the motion. All Board members vote yes.
Dr. Crawford makes a motion to approve the minutes and the amended minutes and Dr. Jones seconds the
motion. All Board members vote yes.

Approval of minutes from April 2, 2020 Emergency Board Meeting. Ms. Roberts states the minutes
should be amended to reflect the meeting was held via teleconference. Ms. Roberts makes a motion to
accept the amendment of the minutes and Dr. Roberts seconds the motion. All Board members vote yes.
Dr. Crawford makes a motion to approve the minutes and the amended minutes and Dr. Jones seconds the
motion. All Board members vote yes.

Approval of minutes from April 21, 2020 Emergency Board Meeting. Dr. Jones makes a motion to
table this agenda item to find the adjournment motion and Ms. Hinckle seconds the motion. All Board
members vote yes.

Approval of minutes from May 1, 2020 Emergency Board Meeting. Ms. Roberts states the minutes
should be amended to reflect the meeting was held via teleconference. Ms. Roberts makes a motion to
accept the amendment of the minutes and Dr. Roberts seconds the motion. All Board members vote yes.
Dr. Crawford makes a motion to approve the minutes and the amended minutes and Dr. Jones seconds the
motion. All Board members vote yes.

Executive Director’s Report
a. Legislative Report-Ms. Rogers stated that our bill may not be heard this year but that could
change.

President’s Report — Dr. Michael Howl
a. AADB report-Dr. Howl states there has not been much information, but some has been
emailed. There may be a meeting on October 31, 2020 in North Carolina.
b. WREB report-Dr. Howl states there has been a lot of changes as far as manikin exams. OU is
set to take the exam in June and Hygiene in August. Everyone has worked to accommodate
the new graduates and it is appreciated.



9.

1¥' Vice President’s Report — Dr. Jeff Lunday
a. CDCA report-Dr. Lunday stated OU was to have their exam on May 21 & 22. He stated there
has been a lot of activity with the Board and testing agencies and everyone has been working
hard to get the graduates licensed.

10. Dental Hygiene Advisory Committee Report — Carolyn Hinckle, R.D.H.-Ms. Hinckle stated they held

their last meeting on February 28, 2020 and they reviewed the proposed resolution and talked about
updating the jurisprudence exam with each person coming up with 10-15 questions each for the June
meeting. They have also set dates for the remainder of the year.

11. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Appointments to the Advisory Committees:-Email

Susan Rogers with interest in one of the committees and they will be reviewed at the June meeting.
Dr. Jones makes a motion to table this agenda items and Dr. Crawford seconds the motion. All Board
members vote yes.

Historical and Retirement Committee

Dental Practice Committee

Specialty Practice Committee

Dental Assistants, Dental Labs and Auxiliary Personnel Committee

Anesthesia Committee

Hygiene Committee

Allied Dental Education Committee

e e TR

12. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding CE. Dr. Jones makes a motion to table this agenda item until

June meeting and Dr. Gore seconds the motion. All Board members vote yes.

13. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Dentists and Dental Hygienists that failed to

complete their continuing education by the June 30, 2019 deadline. tabled from January 17,
2020 meeting Dr. Gore makes a motion to table this agenda item until June meeting and Dr. Lunday
seconds the motion. All Board members vote yes.

14. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Faculty License for Xixi Wu B.D.S. Ph.D. Jones makes a

motion to accept request for faculty license and Dr. Lunday seconds the motion. All Board members vote
yes.

15. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Request for licensure in General Dentistry for Daryl

Johnson, D.M.D. Dr. Lunday wanted to know what exam he took and he was informed Dr. Johnson
took and passed the Mississippi State exam and Dr. Howl has reviewed it. Dr. Crawford makes a
motion to accept request for dental license and Dr. Lunday seconds the motion. All Board members
vote yes.

16. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Applications for Dental Licenses and Dental

Specialty licenses by Exam and by Credentials in Appendix “A” pending passage of the
jurisprudence exam or other items as listed.-Dr. Lunday makes a motion to accept request for
licensure pending items listed in Appendix A and Dr. Gore seconds the motion. All Board members
vote yes.



17. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Applications for Hygiene Licenses by Exam and
by Credentials in Appendix “A” pending passage of the Jurisprudence exam or other items as
listed. Ms. Hinckle makes a motion to accept request for licensure pending items listed in Appendix
A and Dr. Crawford seconds the motion. All Board members vote yes.

18. Discussion and Possible Action on Reinstatement Requests received by Dentist, Dental
Hygienists, and Dental Assistants there were officially cancelled for non-payment by the Board
as listed in Appendix “A”. Dr. Gore makes a motion to accept the request for reinstatement of
license or permits and Dr. Jones seconds the motion. All Board members vote yes.

19. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Retirement Requests as listed in Appendix “A”.- Dr.
Gore states that Dr. Hartgraves was his teacher in school and was a good person. Dr. Lunday states
that Dr. Dubberstein was a classmate of his and Dr. Jones. Dr. Jones makes a motion to accept
requests for retirement and Dr. Crawford seconds the motion. All Board members vote yes.

20. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Recommendations of the Allied Health
Committee listed in Appendix “A”. Ms. Hinckle makes a motion to accept the recommendation of
the committee and Dr. Jones seconds the motion. All Board members vote yes.

21. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Dentists, Dental Hygienists and Dental Assistants
requesting to not renew as listed in Appendix “A”. Dr. Crawford makes a motion to accept the
requests to not renew and Ms. Hinckle seconds the motion. All Board members vote yes.

22. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Notices of Deceased Dentists and Dental Hygienists
as listed in Appendix “A”. No action taken. Information only

23. New Business-None. No action taken. Ms. Rogers states the next meeting is June 19, 2020 and is
hoping to be an in person meeting.

24. Adjournment-Dr. Jones makes a motion to adjourn and Ms. Hinckle seconds the motion. All Board
members vote yes.



Advisory Committees to the State Board of Dentistry
List for Appointment June 19", 2020

Highlighted Names Have Already Been Appointed

The Committees are advisory only to the Board. The committees will discuss issues, current dental practices
and complete an ongoing review of practice in relationship to the Rules and Statutes and make
recommendations to the Board.

Each of the following committees will have a co-chair, one appointed by the Board and one appointed by the
ODA. The Board and the ODA shall have a list of recommendations for the committee members that must be
approved by the Board.

*Not all positions are required to be filled with the exception of the co-chairs.
*Each committee group is on 3-year staggered terms for appointment purposes.

* Meetings are required once a year but may be called by the co-chairs at any time needed.

A. Historical and Retirement

Board co-chair Dr. Jim Gore (expires June 30t 2022)

Association co-chair Dr. Ron Winder (expires June 30t 2023)
1, Dr. James Farley (expires June 30" 2020) Board
2. Dr. Robert Miller (expires June 30" 2022) Board
3. Dr. Richard Corwin (expires June 30™" 2023) Board
4, (expires June 30" 2021) Board
5. (expires June 30" 2022) ODA
6. (expires June 30t" 2023) ODA
7. (expires June 30" 2021) ODA
8. (expires June 30t 2022) ODA

B. Dental Practice

Board co-chair Dr. Bobby Carmen (expires June 30" 2021)
Association co-chair __Dr. Lindsay Smith h (expires June 30t" 2022)
1. Dr. Paul Mulassaril (expires June 30" 2021) Board
2 Dr. Dirk Thomas - Owasso (expires June 30t 2022) Board
3 Dr. Eric Hopkins- Shawnee (expires June 30" 2023) Board
4 Dr. Gabriel Bird- Norman (expires June 30" 2021) Board
5. Dr. Jennifer Jenkins — Norman (expires June 30" 2022) ODA
6 (expires June 30" 2023) ODA
7 (expires June 30" 2021) ODA
8 (expires June 30" 2022) ODA




C. Specialty Practice

(expires June 30t 2021)

(expires June 30" 2022)

(expires June 30" 2021) Board
(expires June 30" 2022) Board

(expires June 30t 2023) Board

(expires June 30t 2021) Board

(expires June 30™" 2022) ODA

(expires June 30" 2023) ODA

(expires June 30" 2021) ODA

Board co-chair Dr. Jeff Lunday
Association co-chair Dr. Robert Herman

1.

2.

3.

4.

5. Dr. Farah Masood

6. Dr. Tracey Whitley

7 Dr. Suhair Jamai

8. Dr. Alejandro Romero

(expires June 30t 2022) ODA

D. Dental Assistants, Dental Labs and Auxillary Personnel

Board co-chair

Dr. Stan Crawford and Dr. Erin Roberts

(expires June 30" 2021)

Association co-chair Dr. Susan Davis

1

® N DG AW

(expires June 30" 2022)

Robin Graham, RDH

(expires June 30" 2021) Board

Tina Tuck, RDH

(expires June 30" 2022) Board

Brant Rouse - Talequah

(expires June 30t 2023) Board

Daryn Lu — OKC

(expires June 30t 2021) Board

(expires June 30t 2022) ODA

(expires June 30t" 2023) ODA

(expires June 30t" 2021) ODA

(expires June 30" 2022) ODA

E. Anesthesia Committee

(expires June 30t 2021)

(expires June 30" 2022)

(expires June 30" 2021) Board

(expires June 30™" 2022) Board

( expires June 30t 2023) Board

( expires June 30" 2021) Board

(expires June 30" 2022) ODA

(expires June 30" 2023) ODA

(expires June 30" 2021) ODA

(expires June 30" 2022) ODA

(expires June 30" 2021) Board

Board co-chair Dr. Heath Evans
Association co-chair Dr. Tawana Duncan
1. _Dr. Roy Stevens (special needs children)
2 Dr. Tate Montgomery (dentist anesthesiologist)
3. Dr. David T. Evans (pediatric dentistry)
4. Dr. Lauren Lunday (oral surgery)
5. Dr. Carla Whitney Yeates (OU)
6. Dr. Ed Braly (oral surgery)
7.
8.
9.
10.

(expires June 30" 2022) Board




11.
12.
13
14.
15,
16.
17.
18.

(expires June 30" 2023) Board

(expires June 30t 2021) Board

(expires June 30" 2022) ODA

(expires June 30" 2023) ODA

(expires June 30t 2021) ODA

(expires June 30" 2022) ODA

(expires June 30t" 2021) Board

(expires June 30" 2022) ODA

F. Hygiene Committee

1.

A B

Carolyn Hinckle R.D.H.

hygiene member of the Board

Penny Pannell, R.D.H.

Louenda Nesbhit, R.D.H.

(expires June 30*" 2021) Board
(expires June 30" 2022) ODHA

Donna Wood, R.D.H.

(expires June 30" 2023) Board

Vicki Eikmeier, R.D.H. ( expires June 30" 2021) ODHA

G. Allied Dental Education Committee (all appointments are to be recommended by the President to the

Board
1.

L N

Dr. Krista Jones

Board President or designee that is a current or past Bo

Carolyn Hinckle, R.D.H.

(expires June 30t 2021)
ard Member.

(expires June 30" 2022)

Hygiene Member of the Board or a designee that is a past or current member of the Board.

Alli Carter, R.D.H.

_(expires June 30" 2023)

Dean of the OU College of Dentistry or his/her designee.

Grace Holden, D.A.

(expires June 30" 2021)

Board appointment of certified dental assistant with cur

rent permit.

(expires June 30" 2022)

Board appointment of individual that is an educator.

Dr. James Sparks

(expires June 30" 2023) Board at-large

Bridget Cannon, D.A.

(expires June 30t 2021) Board at-large

(expires June 30™" 2022) Board at-large

(expires June 30" 2021) Board at-large

(expires June 30" 2022) Board at-large




RESOLUTION R-2020-3
OKLAHOMA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY
June 19, 2020

A RESOLUTION ALLOWING FOR UP TO 70% OF THE REQUIRED CONTINUING
EDUCATION HOURS TO BE CONDUCTED ONLINE FOR THE CONTINUING
EDUCATION PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30™ 2020, AND EXTENDING ALL CURRENT
ANESTHESIA PERMITS SET TO EXPIRE JUNE 30", 2020 THROUGH AUGUST 30™ 2020
DUE TO EVENTS RELATED TO THE COVID-19 NATIONAL EMERGENCY AND STATE-
WIDE PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY

This is a resolution by the Oklahoma Board of Dentistry.
This resolution is enacted pursuant to
59 0.S. § 328.15(B)(1)" and 59 O.S. § 328.15(B)(2)

This resolution of the Oklahoma Board of Dentistry shall be to advise all dentistry licensees that
the Board will allow up to 70% of required continuing education hours for the period ending
June 30", 2021 to be completed online and extending the anesthesia permit renewal deadline of
June 30™, 2020 to August 30", 2020 due to events related to the COVID-19 declared Federal and
State, State of Emergency.

1. The Oklahoma Board of Dentistry has the authority to determine education,
training, licensing and oversight of all licensed and permitted individuals in the
dental industry pursuant to 59 O.S. § 328 et. seq.;

2. Pursuant to 59 O.S. §328.15 B(1) and B(2), the State Board of Dentistry has the
authority to examine and test the qualifications of applicants for a license or permit

to be issued by the Board,

3. The State of Oklahoma and the United States of America has been under a health
threat emergency due to COVID-19 for the past several weeks. COVID-19 has
been determined by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention and the
President’s medical advisors to be a highly communicable disease;

4. The Board hereby determines that due to the multiple issues caused by the
COVID-19 virus, all licensees may complete up to 70% of their required hours of
continuing education in an online setting. Interactive continuing education classes



are considered to be equivalent to an in-person meeting. Continuing education

hours for all licensees are required to be completed and recorded no later than June
30%. 2021,

5. The Board hereby determines that an extension is needed for all anesthesia permits
set to expire on June 30", 2020 due to the COVID-19 shut down. Therefore, all
current anesthesia permits shall remain valid through August 30", 2020.

Motion to pass Resolution by:

Second by:

Motion passes . Motion Fails

Michael Howl, D.D.S., Board President

Loretta Roberts, Esq., Board Secretary Notary Public

Susan Rogers, Esq., Executive Director




I AGENDA ITEM# 11 DENTIST BY EXAM
NAME LIC # SCHOOLIYEAR NOTES
*Pending Jurisprudence exam
Kuhlman Chandler |DDS 7348 Univ. of TX 2020 *Pending Regional Exam
*Pending Jurisprudence exam
Latourette Anslee DDS 7350 UMKC 2020 *Pending Regional Exam
Sitton Seth DMD 7352 Roseman Univ. 2020 *Pending Jurisprudence exam
Gorgan Alin DDS 7353 QUCOD 2020 *Pending Jurisprudence exam
*Pending Jurisprudence exam
*Pending Transcripts and Diploma
Pulsipher Nathan DDS 7346 UMKC 2020 *Pending Regional Exam
*Pending Jurisprudence Exam
Iyamah Serratu DDS 7354 Howard Univ. 2020 *Pending Diploma
Mealy Tyler DMD 7356 Rutgers SOD 2020 *Pending Jurisprudence Exam
*Pending Jurisprudence Exam
*Pending Diploma
Goodman Josiana DDS 7357 Univ. of Utah 2020 *Pending Regional Exam
Chaney Nicholas  [DDS 7358 LSU 2020 *Pending Jurisprudence Exam
Campos Rich DMD 7360 Case Western Reseve Univ, 2019 *Pending Jurisprudence Exam
AGENDA ITEM # 11 DENTIST BY CREDENTIAL
NAME LIC # SCHOOL/YEAR NOTES
Levans Allison DMD 7349 Arizona Sch. Of Dentistry 2007 *Pending Jurisprudence exam
Biehl Amy DDS 7351 Marquette Univ. 1999 *Pending Jurisprudence exam
Gentile Andrew  [DDS 7355 NYU 2015 *Pending Jurisprudence exam
*Pending Jurisprudence exam
Roberts Jeffrey DMD 7359 UNLV 2011 *Pending Verificiation of Licensure from AZ
AGENDA ITEM #11  SPEIALITY BY EXAM
NAME LIC # SCHOOL/YEAR NOTES
*Specialty Only
Lee Sarah DDS 122-Pedo Oregon Univ. 2020 *Pending Jurisprudence Exam




*Specialty Only
Wu Xixi DDS 80-Perio OUCOD 2020 *Pending Jurisprudence Exam
AGENDA ITEM# 11 SPEIALITY BY CREDENTIAL
NAME LiC # SCHOOL/YEAR NOTES
*Specialty Only
Gonzalez Aguliar Luis Diego DDS 216-OMS Univ. of Puerto Rico 2015 *Pending Jurisprudence Exam
*Specialty Only
Merrell David DDS 121-Pedo Virginia Commonweatlh Univ. 2013 *Pending Jurisprudence Exam
AGENDA ITEM#12 HYGIENIST BY EXAM
NAME LIC # SCHOOL/YEAR NOTES
*Pending Transcripts & Diploma
*Pending National Boards
Zelaya-Amaya Albin RDH 4461 MSSU 2020 *Pending Jurisprudence Exam
*Pending Diploma
*Pending National Boards
Dietz Kathrine RDH 4462 MSSU 2020 *Pending Jurisprudence Exam
*Pending Diploma
*Pending National Boards
Frasco Macy RDH 4463 MSSU 2020 *Pending Jurisprudence Exam
*Pending Diploma
*Pending National Boards
Andrews Kory RDH 4464 MSSU 2020 *Pending Jurisprudence Exam
Thomas Ashley RDH 4465 Concorde Career College 2015 *Pending Jurisprudence Exam
*Pending Transcripts & Diploma
*Pending National Boards
Christy Ciera RDH 4466 MSSU 2020 *Pending Jurisprudence Exam
AGENDA ITEM#12 HYGIENIST BY CREDENTIALS
NAME LiC # SCHOOLIYEAR NOTES
Clay Abbey RDH 4458 MSSU 2016 *Pending Jurisprudence Exam
Pierce Kathleen RDH 4459 Untah CODH 2008 *Pending Jurisprudence Exam
Gibson Jillian RDH 4460 Wichita State 2009 *Pending Jurisprudence Exam




Lampasi Jessica RDH 4467 Loma Linda Univ. 2017 *Pending Jurisprudence Exam
AGENDA ITEM#13
REINSTATEMENT APPLICATIONS-
DENTAL ASSISTANT
NAME PERMIT # EXPIRATION NOTES
Partain Nancy DA 2088 2018
Tienabeso Harriba DA 8532 2017
Trevino Jessica DA 4638 2018
Silver Tiffany DA 1679 2018
Daubenspeck Keverly DA 7783 2018
Vohjesus Amanda DA 3858 2018
AGENDA ITEM# 14  RETIREMENT REQUESTS
NAME LIC/PERMIT # EXPIRATION NOTES
Barber Charles DDS 4338 12/31/2020
Pratt Jeanne RDH 631 12/31/2020
AGENDA ITEM#15  Allied Dental Education Committee Recommendations
NAME LIC/PERMIT # NOTES
Christy Ciera RDH Pending Approval Requested Local and Nitrous-approved
Frasco Macy RDH Pending Approval Requested Local and Nitrous-approved
Andrews Kory RDH Pending Approval Requested Local and Nitrous-approved
Zelaya-Amaya Albin RDH Pending Approval Requested Local and Nitrous-approved
McMinn Stephanie RDH 2132 Requested Local and Nitrous-approved




Lampasi Jessica RDH Pending Approval Requested Local and Nitrous-approved

AGENDA ITEM # 16
DECEASED DENTISTS & HYGIENIST

NAME LiIC# EXPIRATION NOTES

Sellers [Floyd DDS 2944 Retired as of 4-5-2012




